14the August 1948,

Dear Cavelll,

Of course I understand that you must retain the
freedom to mocept or refuse the offer I was able to oend you,
though I shell make preparations as though you were sccepting 1it.
I shall be here up to Baturdsy, August 28th., and then ewey on
variouns ¢alls for thres weeks or so, I have asked lir. Mowl,
ohief leboratory attendent in this department, to conslder the



problem of reconatructing the laboratory, so as to expedite your
deoipiona as to what ahould be put in hana,

Yours sincerely,



